From: Spencer Patterson [mailto:spatterson@gchub.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 6:48 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: 'David.mccombs.ipr@haynesboone.com' <David.mccombs.ipr@haynesboone.com>;
'Gregory.huh.ipr@haynesboone.com' <Gregory.huh.ipr@haynesboone.com>;
'Ipr.theo.foster@haynesboone.com' <lpr.theo.foster@haynesboone.com>;
'Raghav.bajaj.ipr@haynesboone.com' <Raghav.bajaj.ipr@haynesboone.com>;
todd.siegel@klarquist.com; andrew.mason@klarguist.com; rob.cruzen@klarguist.com; McKeown, Scott
<Scott.McKeown@ropesgray.com>; Steve L. Levine <SLevine@ CCSB.com>

Subject: Bankruptcy Proceedings Update for IPR2017-00829; IPR2017-00830; IPR2017-01131; &
IPR2017-01133

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Board’s Order on the conduct of the proceedings entered on December 7, 2017, Patent
Owner provides this emailed status report on the bankruptcy proceedings in Case No. 17-14849 in the U.S.
Bankruptcy Court for the Western District of Oklahoma.

In the bankruptcy proceedings, Doug Gould has been appointed as the bankruptcy trustee, and the First
Meeting of Creditors is scheduled for January 2, 2018 at 2:00pm CST, which is the first opportunity for the
creditors to have involvement in the bankruptcy proceedings and those proceedings' protection of the
creditors’ interest in Patent Owner’s assets, which include the patents that are the subject of the current IPR
proceedings.

Respectfully,

Spencer C. Patterson
Grable Martin Fulton PLLC
+1-214-396-8601
spatterson@gchub.com
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